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BILL NO. S-19-01-15 
SPECIAL ORDINANCE NO. 5-·----

AN ORDINANCE approving the EXTENSION OF RFP #3334 -
GUSTOOlAL SERVICE AT 200 E. BERRY ($186,648.00'per year) 
by the City of For! Wayne, Indiana, by and through its Department 
of Purchasing and CIOCCA CLEANING AND RESTORATION for 
the DEPARTMENT OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

FORTWAYNE, INDIANA; 

SECTION 1. That EXTENSION OF RFP #3334 - GUSTOOlAL SERVICE AT 200 E. 

BERRY between the City of For! Wayne, by and through its Department of Purchasing and CIOCCA 

CLEANING AND RESTORATION for the DEPARTMENT OF PROPERTY MANAGEMENT, 

respectfully for: 

2019 - 2020 Custodial Services at 200 E. Berry Street, For! Wayne, Indiana 
(Citizens Square); 

involving a tolal annual eos! of ONE HUNDRED EIGHTY-SIX THOUSAND SIX HUNDRED FORTY­

EIGHT AND 00/100 OOLLARS - ($186,648.00/per year) all as more particularly sel forth in said 

EXTENSION OF RFP #3334 - GUSTOOJAL SERVIC AT 200 E. BERRY which is on file in the Office 

of the Department of Purchasing, and is by reference incorporated herein, made a part hereof, and 

is hereby in all things ratified, confirmed and approved. 

SECTION 2. That this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its 

passage and any and all necessary approval by the Mayer. 

Council Member 

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND LEGALITY 

Carol Helton, City Attorney 



CITY oF PoRTWAYNE 

Januaty 4, 2019 

City Conneil Members 
City ofFort Wayne 

RE: RFP #3334- 2019-2020 Extension 
Janitorial Services Contraet at Citizens Square 
Cioeea Cleaning and Restoration 

Dear Conneil Members: 

Property Management Depattment 
200 E. Berry St., Suite 490 

Fott Wayne, IN 46802 
(260) 427-1457 

Fax: (260) 427-1393 

Cioeca Cleaning and Restoration approved an extension for the above contract. This extension is a 
two-year contract effective January 1, 2019 through December 31,2020, with an annual arnount of 
$186,648.00. 

We m·e asking for City Conneil approval of this 2019-2020 extension. The funds for these 
expenditures will be appropriated each year out of Fund 0002BER3-5365. 

Ifyou have any questions on the above, please feel free to contact me at 427-1457. 

Sincerely, 

~~ 
Barry C. Marquart 
Property Manager- 200 E. Berry St. 

ENOAGE • INNOVATE • PERFORM 

CITIZENS SQUARE 
200 E. Berry St. • Fo rt Wayne, Indiana • 46802 • www.cityoffortwayne.org 

An li<!U<ll Opptwtuutt~· Ellll)lo\'<'r 



COUNCIL DIGEST SHEET 

Enclosed with this introduction fonn isa tab sheet and related material from the vendor(s) who 
submitted bid(s). Purchasing Depat1ment is providing this information to Council as an overview 
of this award. 

RFPs&BIDS 

EXTENSIONS 

BID CRITERIA (Take Buy Indiana requirements into consideration.) 

D No If no, expiain below 

r 



COUNCIL DIGEST SHEET 

COST COMPARISON 
. ~: .. :Gf': 1TrcoiTTAALLRJWlJCTIONiOF'$4il,6f6.õüiSll~coiRRIIcGIT!NN:AiiJL:;2WOiiii:0:mRA<5'f:j 

· ':'"':,, 10/11/2011- REDUCED $! 1,763.12 
' ... '(· 8/14/2013- REDUCED $17,880.12 

1/1/2014- REDUCED $17,004.72 
1/1/2015-

DESCRIPTIO N OF PROJECT I NEED 

REQUEST FOR PRIOR APPROV AL 
=-------------------------------------. 

FUNDING SOURCE 
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CITY OF PoRTWAYNE 
-----

November 8, 2018 

Mr. Chrls Cloooa 
Clocoa Cleijnlng &, Resteratlou 
4440 Seoretm·y Dl'ive 
Port Wayne, IN 46808 

Dear Chrls: 

Snbjeot: RFP# 3334· Custodinl Se1vloes 200 E Bel'l'y 

The City ofl!'ol't Wayne's Purohaslng Depmtment would llke to e11tend the nbove subjeot 
oonu·aot fl'Orn .Tanunry 1, 2019 to December 31, 2020 at the e11lsting p!'!clng and 
speolfications. 

Please lndlcnt~ your concurrenoe by slgnlng be!ow and faxi1tg lhis letter to my altentlou 
at 427·1393 or emalt gayle.ooQPer@altygffm:twayJJ!)..ru:g no Iater than Frid11y, Deoember 
28,2018. 

Ifthis extension is accepted for this service, a pu1·chase ordet' wlll be issued upon Collllolt 
maole approval. 

Should yott haw any questlous, please do not heaitute to contnct om· offioe at 427·1376. 

Slueerely, 

rdatL.f!o.t:t~ 
Clocca Olenning & Restoration 

Gayle Cooper 

. }D I;; ltL!l.!-'-. -­
Irri~..J 

ENOAOll • INNOVATil • PBRFORM ,..,_,._...., ___ ._..... . ..--....... 
ClTIZENS SQUARE 

200 B. Bet't'Y St, • Fol't Wayne, India nn • 46802 • www.c!ty(lffortwayM.ot'g 
Anl!t!tml Üii!!PftltnhV I!UI!l!t'l~'ll~' 
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Council Agenda ltem Submission Form 

Divislon: (Select from Drop"down): I fi~~rC,~ ~na Ädmini;tr~ti<?.~ .. · \I 
Department: I Pr~rert}' fvl<Hlagemerit · ·• · · '· \': ··1 

Today's Date: I 01f,O!lj20l9/; •I 

lssue: 

Type of Action: Ordinance [8) Resolution D Presentation D 

Anticipated Introduction Dale (2nd or 4th Tuesday): I (JV42/20l9 ;j 

Presenter: j !l~J·zyMai·quait ',i ''' ' ··. ··· '\ < .;·;<>i 

Is therea requlrement fora public hearing? D Yes [8) No 

Is therea deadllne foryour fina! action? D Yes [8) No lf yes, de adiine date: i I '•;' ' • >I 
Do you need to me et with the Mayorand Deputy Mayor regardlngthis issue? D Yes [8) No 

Do you plan tomeet with Councilmembers to educate on issue? D Yes r8l No 

Foss, Claudia 
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TO: 

FROM: 

APPROVED BY: 

DATE: 

SUBJECT: 

CITY ATTORNEY 

DEP 

DIRECTOR OF PURCHASING 

January 8, 2019 

EXTENSION OF RFP #3334- CUSTODIAL SERVICE AT 
200 E BERRY 

**************************************************************** 

FILE # ASSIGNED BY RECORDS LIBRARIAN 

**************************************************************** 

ACTION REQUESTED: 

Please prepare an ordinance to be introduced in City Council on 
January 22, 2019 approving the above extension for Custodial 
Service at 200 E Berry in the arnount of $186,648.00 for the City of 
Fort Wayne's Property Management Department. This will be awarded 
to Ciocca Cleaning and Restoration upon Councilmanic approval. 
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